

Woodmansey Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting

Monday 21st May 2018 at 7:00 pm in the Village Hall

Present: Councillors Beal, Bowden, Harold (Chair), Hart, Jolley, Jon Los, Julie Los, Oliver, Richardson & Ward Councillors Jump

In attendance : Mrs Roberts (clerk)

Members of the public: 4

1. Apologies

Cllr Waddington, Shores, Swaby & Mathieson

2. Declaration of Pecuniary and Non- Pecuniary Interest

Cllrs Beal, Bowden, Harold, Hart, Jon Los, Julie Los & Richardson all declared a pecuniary interest in the Woodmansey Village Neighbourhood Plan (minuted below as item 15)

Cllrs Jon Los & Julie Los declared a non-pecuniary interest in the Anaerobic Digester Plant, minuted below in item 20

Cllr Beal declared a non-pecuniary interest in the planning application for County Farm, minuted below in item 17(5)

Cllr Oliver declared a non-pecuniary interest in the planning application for Shepherds Lea , minuted below in item 17(4)

3. Election of Chair

Cllr Jon Los proposed Cllr Harold. Cllr Beal seconded. All agreed.

4. Chair's Declaration of Acceptance

Cllr Harold signed the Declaration of Acceptance.

5. Election of Vice-Chair

Cllr Harold proposed Cllr Beal. Cllr Julie Los seconded. All agreed.

6. Appointment Of Committees and Delegations

Resolved – Cllr Oliver proposed that (a) the Council does not consider it necessary to appoint any Committees for the current year; (b) that the composition of the Woodmansey Neighbourhood Plan Working Group be as shown below. Cllr Hart seconded. All agreed.

4 representatives of the Parish Council	Councillors Oliver, Hart, Bowden and. Jon Los, Julie Los, Andrew Jolley
Local residents/stakeholders	Mr Cromie, Mr Collins, M/S Wood, M/s Hill
Lead/Coordinator	Cllr Oliver
East Riding of Yorkshire Council	Mrs J Hobson
Ward Councillors	Councillor Harold

7. Representatives On Outside Bodies

Resolved – Cllr Julie Los proposed that the following persons be appointed to represent the Council on the organisations indicated until the Annual Meeting of the Council in 2019. Cllr Richardson seconded. All agreed. Cllr Harold congratulated Cllr Waddington on his success during last year with Beverley in Bloom.

<u>Organisation</u>	<u>Period</u>	<u>Representative</u>
Beverley in Bloom Committee (1)	1 year	Councillor Waddington

Woodmansey Parish Council

Police and Partners Community Forum (1)	1 year	Councillor Beal
Woodmansey Village Hall Committee (2)	1 year	Councillors Bowden and Richardson
Joint Meeting (Beverley Town Council and Molescroft and Woodmansey Parish Councils) (3)	1 year	The Chairman, Cllr Oliver and Councillor Julie Los (or their substitutes)
East Riding Council Flood Liaison Group (1)	1 year	Councillor Hart
East Riding Council Commuted Sums Meetings (1)	1 year	Councillor Oliver
Beverley Renaissance Partnership	1 year	Councillor Waddington
Beverley Youth Coalition	1 year	Cllr Oliver (or substitute)

8. Dates of Meetings 2018-19

Resolved - Cllr Oliver proposed that (a) the annual Parish Meeting be held on 15th April 2019 at 7.00pm in the Village Hall, Woodmansey and (b) that except as indicated, meetings of the Council to be held in the Village Hall, Woodmansey at 7.00 pm on the following dates. Cllr Beal seconded. All agreed.

18th June 2018	21st January 2019
16th July 2018	18th February 2019
17th September 2018	18th March 2019
15th October 2018	15th April 2019 (on the rising of the Annual Parish Meeting which commences at 7.00pm)
19th November 2018	20th May 2019 (AGM)
17th December 2018	

9. Minutes of the meeting held on 16th April 2018

Resolved - The minutes of the meeting held on 16/4/18 were accepted and signed by the chair as a true record.

10. Matters Arising (Not otherwise on the Agenda).

- (a) Commuted Sums query regarding new footpath to Village Hall still outstanding
- (b) Tax on Expenses & Benefits - after the recent correspondence from HMRC, the Clerk has discussed the matter with them. The HMRC think that they can now finalise this so hopefully the Council will receive the completion letter in the near future.

11. Standing Orders

Resolved - Cllr Jolley proposed that the updated Standing Orders are approved and will be implemented at the next meeting. Cllr Richardson seconded. All agreed.

12. Financial Regulations

Resolved - Cllr Harold proposed that the updated Financial Regulations are approved and adopted. Cllr Oliver seconded. All agreed.

13. Humberside Police

PCSO Mike Fowler addressed the Council and reported that there has been a spate of motorbike thefts in the area, as well as attempted burglaries at the sheltered houses & Tokenspire. The former has been a bit unsettling for some of our elderly residents. No major issues, just opportunistic crime. PCSO Fowler advised that during the warm weather people should be extra vigilant and don't leave open doors and windows unattended (including garages).

Woodmansey Parish Council

Cllr Harold asked if the police were still doing school visits. PCSO Fowler replied that planned school visits promoting positive lifestyles are being held in the next few weeks. A resident asked about the camera that had been installed on a lamppost on the A1174 by Coletta & Tyson garden centre entrance; PCSO Fowler said he would investigate. Another resident reported fly tipping on Long Lane; PCSO Fowler advised to ring Street Scene at East Riding Council.

14. Confidential business

Resolved - Cllr Harold proposed that in view of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted (in respect of selection of supplier(s) for play area refurbishment) it is advisable in the public interest that the press and public be excluded and they are instructed to withdraw. Cllr Beal seconded. All agreed.

15. Play Area Refurbishment

Sara Fletcher gave an overview of the the three preferred designs, highlighting why they had been selected. The council raised a query as to whether the HAGS roundabout could spin in a clockwise direction, the clerk will check.

- (a) **Resolved** - Cllr Beal proposed the following suppliers be selected for the Play Area Refurbishment project. Cllr Jolley seconded. All agreed.
- King Street - Playscheme
 - Southwood Park - Wicksteed
 - Deer Park - HAGS
- (b) **Resolved** - Cllr Harold proposed that minor modifications to the designs should be allowed but without input from local community. Cllr Beal seconded. All agreed. Modifications to discuss with the suppliers include: modifying the roof on the Fairy Tower; an outdoor table tennis table and shelter from the sun at King Street; and an outdoor table tennis table at Southwood Park.
- (c) **Resolved** - Cllr Oliver proposed that final approval of modified designs should be made by agreement between Cllr Harold & the Clerk. Cllr Beal seconded. All agreed.
- (d) **Resolved** - Cllr Harold proposed that Forrest Boyd be appointed to confirm VAT is recoverable for the refurbishment work. Cllr Julie Los seconded. All agreed. A budget of £500 was agreed.
- (e) **Resolved** - Cllr Harold proposed that selected suppliers should be informed subject to VAT status being confirmed and commuted sums grant being awarded. Cllr Beal seconded. All agreed.
- (f) **Resolved** - Cllr Harold proposed that commuted sums applications should be submitted as soon as possible. Cllr Beal seconded. All agreed.
- (g) **Resolved** - Cllr Harold proposed that Paul Harrison at Jane Brook Law be appointed to check contracts prior to Council signing them. Cllr Julie Los seconded. All agreed.

16. Woodmansey Neighbourhood Development Plan

Cllr Oliver reported that that the draft submission papers should be available for the meeting in two weeks time.

17. Planning Applications:

Resolved - Cllr Jolley proposed that the following comments are submitted to East Riding Council. Cllr Bowden seconded. All agreed.

Application

Comments

(1) 12 Minster Avenue Beverley - Installation of roof lights following loft conversion (Ref 18/01003/PLF)

The council supports this application subject to there being no objections from the neighbours.

Woodmansey Parish Council

- (2) 3 Watson Drive Beverley - Erection of single story summer room to rear (Ref 18/01109/PLF) The council supports this application subject to there being no objections from the neighbours.
- (3) Land North Of Oaklands Park Lane Cottingham - Variation of Condition 2 (approved plans) to allow technical design modifications to planning permission 17/01372/STPLF - Construction of a 49.99MW Battery Storage Facility and associated infrastructure and landscaping (Ref 18/01206/STVAR) The council supports this application subject to there being no objections from the neighbours.
- (4) 8 Shepherds Lea Beverley - Alterations and extensions including erection of first floor extension to side incorporating construction of first floor balcony to rear, erection of single story extension to side with roof lights, installation of first floor window to rear, replacement and repositioning of first floor window to front, alterations to single story extensions roof to rear to increase pitch (Ref 18/01249/PLF) The council supports this application subject to there being no objections from the neighbours.
- (5) County Farm Long Lane Woodmansey - Display one 1500mm wide x 1000mm high aluminium composite signboard supported off metal posts (Ref 18/01308/PAD) The council supports this application subject to there being no objections from the neighbours.
- (6) Land North East Of The Brow Figham Road Beverley - Erection of a dwelling (revised scheme of 17/02237/PLF) (Ref 18/01404/PLF) The council supports this application subject to there being no objections from the neighbours.

18. Decisions of the Planning Authority

The following decisions of the East Riding of Yorkshire Council were **noted**.

<u>Application</u>	<u>Decision</u>
(1) <u>Clairdene 179 Hull Road Woodmansey</u> - Erection of single storey extension to rear to replace existing conservatory, construction of dormer extension to rear including juliet balcony, installation of rooflights to front, erection of porch and replacement bay windows to front(revised scheme of 17/02362/PLF) (Ref 18/00425/PLF)	Approved
(2) <u>County Farm Long Lane Woodmansey</u> - Erection of entrance gates/boundary fence to private access road, free standing pergola to reception entrance, covered freestanding ceremony area and connecting arbor between carpark and reception entranceway (Ref 18/00479/PLF)	Approved
(3) <u>88A Hull Road Woodmansey</u> - Erection of single storey dwelling with loft rooms following demolition of existing garage and workshop (Ref 18/00422/PLF)	Approved
(4) <u>20 Thyme Way Beverley</u> - Erection of single storey extensions to front and rear and conversion of existing garage to additional living accommodation (Ref 18/00688/PLF)	Approved
(5) <u>Beverley Grammar School Queensgate Beverley</u> - Installation of an external fire escape with associated staircase to first floor of X Block (Ref 18/00532/PLF)	Approved

Woodmansey Parish Council

- (6) 56 Canterbury Close Beverley - Erection of single storey extension to rear, Approved construction of porch to front; conversion of existing garage into additional living accommodation and installation of roof lights to front roof slope (Ref 18/00710/PLF)
- (7) Swift Group Limited Dunswell Road Cottingham - Erection of modular building Approved for use as canteen/office space, relocation of existing gatehouse, smoking shelter and diesel storage tank, alterations to existing access, gates and boundary wall and erection of fence with landscaping to seal existing access

19. Applications received that have been responded to by the Clerk

The following applications from the East Riding Council on which the Clerk has responded on behalf of the Council were **noted**

Application

- (1) Land North Of 95, Hull Road, Woodmansey - Erection of 4 dwellings and garages following removal of existing outbuildings (AMENDED PLANS) (Ref DC/18/00224/PLF/EASTSE/KA). The following comments were entered:
"The council object to this application due the objections raised by various residents. Please note that due to the time scales this revised application was not discussed in a council meeting."

20. Anaerobic Digestion Plant Planning Application

The Clerk reported that she had written to Alan Menzies, but has had no response so far. In addition she has spoken to the Planning Inspectorate and Planning Aid; neither can assist Council in this matter. The Council decided to wait for a response from Alan Menzies before taking any other action.

21. Footpath Orders

The following Footpath Orders were **noted**:

- (a) Woodmansey footpath no. 19 extinguishment order
- (b) Woodmansey footpath no. 12 diversion order

22. Bus shelters

The Clerk reported that she is waiting for confirmation from Carl Gillyon regarding repairs and a date when the shelters will be cleaned.

23. Footpath Scholefield Ave

The Clerk has not progressed this yet - deferred until next month.

24. ERVAS GDPR

Information received from ERVAS on GDPR was **noted**. The Clerk confirmed she is happy for her data to be made available to ERVAS

25. GDPR - Privacy Notices

- (a) **Resolved** - Cllr Julie Los proposed the Council adopt the General Privacy Notice. Cllr Richardson seconded. All agreed.
- (b) **Resolved** - Cllr Julie Los proposed the Council adopt the Privacy Notice for Staff and Councillors. Cllr Richardson seconded. All agreed.

26. Speed monitoring

Cllr Jump reported that a pilot scheme has been trialed in a village on the south of the Humber where residents are using speed camera to record speeding vehicles. The Council asked the Clerk to investigate and find out how to get involved.

27. Play Areas

- (a) Tree felling - The Clerk reported that she is still waiting on Landplan to determine when this work will be done. It is likely it will need to wait until the autumn now.

Woodmansey Parish Council

- (b) Deer Park Way - The Clerk reported that East Riding Council have informed her there is no need to adopt Deer Park prior to doing the refurbishment. Councillor Harold proposed that the Council do not adopt Deer Park at this stage. Cllr Beal seconded. All agreed.
- (c) Monthly reports for March - **resolved**. No items require action.
- (d) Monthly reports for April - **resolved**. The Clerk had investigated repairs to the Spiral Rope Roundabout. Manufacturers wanted the item returned to them. She has contacted Wicksteed to see if they can repair the item and is waiting to hear from them.

28. Village Signs

The Council reviewed sample signs using laser cut steel. Decision deferred until the next meeting.

29. Traffic on Wingfield Way

Resolved - The Council asked the Clerk to pass on the concerns to East Riding Council.

30. Humberside Police

The Council **acknowledged** receipt of reports for Beverley Town and Rural for April 2018.

31. Laptop Power Supply

Cllr Bowden reported that the power supply appeared to be working fine. The fault is possibly with the battery in the laptop. Cllr Oliver proposed that Cllr Bowden take the laptop to PC World for them to repair. Cllr Harold seconded. All agreed.

32. Asset register

Cllr Julie Los proposed the revised Asset Register be approved. Cllr Harold seconded. All agreed.

33. Clerk salary

Cllr Richardson proposed the revised NJC pay scales be adopted from April 1st 2018. Cllr Julie Los seconded. All agreed.

34. Overtime claim

Cllr Richardson proposed the Clerk's overtime claim be approved. Cllr Bowden seconded. All agreed.

35. Accounts & Financial Statements

- (1) **Resolved** - the Bank Reconciliation was verified by Cllr Hart. It was reported that the current balance was £67,686.88.
- (2) Payment of Invoices – **Resolved** – Cllr Hart proposed that the following payments were approved for payment. Cllr Richardson seconded. All agreed.

	£
(i) Staff salary (monthly salary)	494.65
(ii) Zurich Municipal (insurance)	1,820.28
(iii) WEL Medical (defibrillator pads)	227.58
(iv) ERYC Supplies (stationery)	13.97
(v) R. Dixon (internal audit)	310.00
TOTAL	2,866.48

36. Annual Accounts & Audit

- (a) **Resolved** - The Council acknowledged the report from the internal auditor
- (b) **Resolved** - The Council noted the actions list arising from the internal auditor report. These are all minor and already in hand, the Clerk will ensure they are completed during the coming year.

Woodmansey Parish Council

- (c) **Resolved** - Cllr Beal proposed that the Council accepted the final end of year accounts. Cllr Julie Los seconded. All agreed.

37. Annual Return Assertion

Resolved - Cllr Jolley proposed that the council responded positively to the first eight assertions (the ninth concerning Trust Funds does not apply). Cllr Richardson seconded. All agreed. The declaration was signed by the Chair on behalf of the Council.

38. Annual Governance and Accountancy Return Part 3

- (a) **Resolved** - Cllr Julie Los proposed Section 1 - the Annual Governance Statement was approved. Cllr Jolley seconded. All agreed. The statement was signed and dated by the Chair and the Clerk.
- (b) **Resolved** - Cllr Julie Los proposed Section 2 - the Accounting Statements was approved. Cllr Hart seconded. All Agreed. The statement was signed and dated by the Chair and the Clerk, as Proper Financial Officer.

39. Meetings Of Outside Organisations-

- (a) The Clerk advised she is still trying to organise the BMW meeting with Inspector Finch.
- (b) Cllr Oliver reported that they met with East Riding regarding creating a garden by the memorial. This was very positive.

40. Miscellaneous Correspondence

Resolved - The Council acknowledged receipt of listed miscellaneous correspondence in Appendix A. None of the emails need to be retained and no further actions required.

41. Any Other Business

- (a) Cllr Harold reported that the School House is going to be demolished, but in the end this was the best deal for the school.
- (b) A resident reported that there is a lot of litter in King Street park. The Clerk will see if Carl Gillyon or Christian Beal can deal with this.

Next Meeting

The next meeting is on **Monday 18th June 2017 at 7:00pm**

Meeting Closed at 8:55 pm

Woodmansey Parish Council

Appendix A

Date	Description	From	Action Req'd	Retain
11/4/18	Offer Period Extended For Supply Only!	HAGS	FYI	No
11/4/18	Call for Articles - Waterways Partnership Spring 2018 Newsletter	East & North Yorkshire Waterways Partnership	FYI	No
11/4/18	Notification of Decision on App Ref 18/00425/PLF	ERYC	Added to agenda	No
12/4/18	News Bulletin 12th April 2018	SLCC	FYI	No
12/4/18	Former Rochdale council leader lied under oath to child sex abuse inquiry	Public Sector Executive Online	FYI	No
13/4/18	INVITATION: Rural Housing Seminar	ERYC	FYI	No
13/4/18	Planning Consultation for 18/01003/PLF 12 Minster Avenue	ERYC	Added to agenda	No
13/4/18	Your Zurich Town and Parish Insurance is due for renewal	Zurich Insurance	On agenda for payments	Insurance documents
14/4/18	Next Meeting of East Yorkshire Local Councils Network	Brian Robertson	FYI	No
14/4/18	Monthly Updates	Angela Cartwright	Added to agenda	No
14/4/18	Notification of Decision on App Ref 18/00479/PLF	ERYC	Added to agenda	No
16/4/18	Struggling Northamptonshire appoints new leader	Public Sector Executive Online	FYI	No
17/4/18	Planning Consultation revised information for 18/00224/PLF Land North Of 95	ERYC	Added to agenda	No
17/4/18	Consultation: unauthorised developments and encampments	ERNLLCA	FYI	No
17/4/18	The Next Level Event	ERNLLCA	FYI	No
17/4/18	25th Shopeth Way	ERYC	FYI	No
18/4/18	Invitation from the Mayor of Beverley	Beverley Town Council	FYI	No
18/4/18	Transform your Community Play Space with Creative Play	Creative Play	FYI	No
18/4/18	Supply & install for Summer...	Sutcliffe Play	FYI	No
18/4/18	Fwd: Refurbishment of three play areas in the Parish of Woodmansey, East Riding of Yorkshire.	Judith Roberts	FYI	No
18/4/18	Standing Orders	ERNLLCA/Judith Roberts	FYI	No

Woodmansey Parish Council

Date	Description	From	Action Req'd	Retain
19/4/18	17/4/18 Site Visit Question & Answers - URGENT	Judith Roberts	FYI	No
19/4/18	eibe Play: Noah's Ark Play Unit	EIBE	FYI	No
19/4/18	Briefing Note - Service Changes	ERYC	FYI	No
20/4/18	Royal Wedding	Insignia	FYI	No
20/4/18	Council leader steps down amidst data breach police probe	Public Sector Executive Online	FYI	No
20/4/18	Minutes of last meeting.	Brain Robertson	FYI	No
20/4/18	East Yorkshire Local Councils Network Meetin	Brain Robertson	FYI	No
23/4/18	ASB Six Month Statistics - Woodmansey	ERYC	FYI	No
23/4/18	Fwd: Planning Consultation revised information for 18/00224/PLF Land North Of 95 Hull Road Woodmansey - pls read before 27/4	Judith Roberts	FYI	No
23/4/18	25th Shopeth Way	Cllr Swaby/Judith Roberts	FYI	No
23/4/18	Mayor's Wine Tasting Evening	Carol Oliver	FYI	No
23/4/18	Notification of Decision on App Ref 18/00422/PLF	ERYC	Added to agenda	No
23/4/18	Welsh first minister Carwyn Jones to step down	Public Sector Executive Online	FYI	No
23/4/18	Parish Transport Champions Central Zone - Lead Parish Transport Champions	ERYC	FYI	No
23/4/18	National Salary Award	ALCC	FYI	No
24/4/18	Internal Audit 2017/18	Richard Dixon	Added to agenda	No
24/4/18	National Survey	ERNLLCA	FYI	No
24/4/18	Notification of Decision on App Ref 18/00688/PLF	ERYC	Added to agenda	No
24/4/18	GDPR Parish/Town Council Update	Mathew Buckley, ERYC	On agenda	No
25/4/18	Judith, speeding statistics show...	TWM Traffic	FYI	No
26/4/18	New National Rural Crime Survey launched	ERNLLCA	FYI	No
26/4/18	Playground Packages from less than £15k	Kompan	FYI	No
26/4/18	Notification of Decision on App Ref 18/00532/PLF	ERYC	Add	No
26/4/18	News Bulletin 26th April 2018	SLCC	FYI	No

Woodmansey Parish Council

Date	Description	From	Action Req'd	Retain
26/4/18	Royal Wedding Commemorative Medal for Schools and Councils	Tower Mint Ltd	FYI	No
26/4/18	Notification of Decision on App Ref 18/00710/PLF	ERYC	Added to agenda	No
26/4/18	Play Equipment for Developers & Councils	Eibe	FYI	No
26/4/18	RE: request for speedbumps on Wingfield way, Beverley, East Riding	Helen watson	FYI	No
26/4/18	Post Office Scam Initiative	Brian Robertson	FYI	No
27/4/18	Village Signs	Cllr Waddington	Added to agenda	No
27/4/18	Calor Rural Community Fund - What's your project?	Calor Gas Ltd	FYI	No
27/4/18	Utter inadequacy' of fire safety tests exposed	Public Sector Executive Online	FYI	No
30/4/18	Planning Consultation for 18/01206/STVAR Land North Of Oaklands	ERYC	Added to agenda	No
30/4/18	Extraordinary Meeting 14/5/18 at 7pm	Judith Roberts	FYI	No
30/4/18	North east agrees devolution deal after two-year delay	Public Sector Executive Online	FYI	No
30/4/18	Park & Recreation Newsletter by HAGS - April 2018	HAGS	FYI	No
30/4/18	Closure of Dunswell Road 8th May 2018	Cllr Jump	FYI	No
1/5/18	Parish Transport Champions Central Zone - Lead PTC	ERYC	FYI	No
1/5/18	April update for Woodmansey Parish Council	Street Furniture Direct	FYI	No
1/5/18	Competition to Win £50k Matched Funding Closing Soon!	Kompan	FYI	No
1/5/18	New speakers confirmed Complying with the GDPR Local Government Briefing 12th June	Westminster Briefing	FYI	No
1/5/18	Parish Transport Champions Central Zone - ERTTP Meeting 8th May 2018	ERYC	FYI	No
2/5/18	Request for speedbumps on Wingfield way, Beverley, East Riding	Resident	FYI	No
2/5/18	FW: Information for Newsletters	Maureen Yates	FYI	No
2/5/18	FW: Draft National Planning Policy Framework	Lynsey Fields	FYI	No
2/5/18	GDPR - Good News	ERNLLCA	FYI	No
5/5/18	Update on Expenses & Benefits	HMRC	FYI	No



Woodmansey Parish Council

Date	Description	From	Action Req'd	Retain
5/5/18	Footpath Orders	ERYC	Added to agenda	No
11/5/18	Service to Celebrate the Festival of St John	Sarah Asquith	FYI	No
12/5/18	Work Out: Our New Outdoor Fitness Range	Creative Play	FYI	No
12/5/18	Refurbishment of three play areas in the Parish of Woodmansey, East Riding of Yorkshire.	Cheshire Artificial Grass	FYI	No
12/5/18	Citizen-centric state and local government made easy	Public Sector Executive Online	FYI	No
12/5/18	Parish Council Liaison Meetings Invitation Letter	ERYC	FYI	No
12/5/18	Draft National Planning Policy Framework	ERYC	FYI	No
12/5/18	Wicksteed Leisure Order Acknowledgment 401511, 401512, 401513, 401514 - King Street Play Area & South Park	Wicksteed	FYI	No
12/5/18	Plans to scrap six councils in major merger could save £28m a year	Public Sector Executive Online	FYI	No
12/5/18	Kompan - Sustainable, Scaleable & Measured Outdoor Fitness	Kompan	FYI	No
12/5/18	Anaerobic Digestion Plant - Planning Application 15/03894/STPLF	Planning Aid	FYI	No
12/5/18	Planning Consultation for 18/01249/PLF 8 Shepherds Lea	ERYC	Added to the Agenda	No
12/5/18	Dorset council merger stalled by legal bid as Javid accused of acting 'beyond his powers'	Public Sector Executive Online	FYI	No
12/5/18	Planning Consultation for 18/01308/PAD County Farm	ERYC	Added to the Agenda	No
12/5/18	NALC Survey	ERNLLCA	FYI - ?agenda	No
12/5/18	Revolutionise community engagement - Get mobile	The App Office	FYI	No
12/5/18	Events on in your area	ERNLLCA	FYI	No
12/5/18	Notification of Decision on App Ref 18/00367/PLF	ERYC	FYI	No
12/5/18	GRANT OPPORTUNITY - Neighbourhood Planning Grants and Support Programme 2018-2022	ERYC	FYI	No
12/5/18	GRANT OPPORTUNITY - Big Lottery Fund - Reaching Communities England	ERYC	FYI	No

Woodmansey Parish Council

Date	Description	From	Action Req'd	Retain
12/5/18	Discover ways to provide more value for taxpayers at the Public Sector Show	Public Sector Show	FYI	No
12/5/18	eibe Play Ark: Don't Miss the Deadline	EIBE	FYI	No
12/5/18	GDPR	ERYC	FYI	No
12/5/18	Government commissioners sent into bankrupt Northamptonshire council	Public Sector Executive Online	FYI	No
12/5/18	Further update on GDPR and Data Protection Bill	ERNLLCA	FYI	No
12/5/18	News Bulletin 11th May 2018	SLCC	FYI	No
14/5/18	Planning Consultation for 18/01404/PLF Land North East Of The Brow	ERYC	FYI	No
14/5/18	Cheshire needs immediate deal on 'compelling' devolution plans	Public Sector Executive Online	FYI	No
14/5/18	Complete your registration for the Public Sector Show	Public Sector Show	FYI	No
15/5/18	March 2018 Play Area Inspections	Carl Gillyon	Added to agenda	Reports Yes
15/5/18	April 2018 Play Area Inspections	Carl Gillyon	Added to agenda	Reports Yes
15/5/16	Fun in the sun with Dove House Hospice	Dove Hospice	FYI	No
15/5/18	Playground Inspiration: Ingoldmells Parish Council	Creative Play	FYI	No
15/5/18	Bus Shelter Repair, Cleaning and Maintenance By Shelutions	Shelutions Urban Furniture	FYI	No
	Published			